
Scott Kaminski

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Lewis, LaToye < LaToye.Lewis@fda.hhs.gov>

Thursday, March 17, 2016 'l:16 PM

Sr:ott Kaminski

US FDA Freedom of Information Request - 2015-80111

I am contacting you on behalf of the Center for Devices and Radiological Health (CDRH). I am responding to your recluest

for a status update on your 2015-8Cr01, request. Your request is currently being revievved by the Office of Sr.rrveillance

and Biometrics. lanticipate your request should be completed and closed within the next 3 weeks. lf you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

Have a nice dav,

LaToye Lewis, MHS
Government Information Specialist, Division of Information Disclosure (DID)
Office of Communication and Education (OCE)
Center for Devices and Radiological Health (CDRH)
Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
Phone: 301-796-3651. Fax: 301-847-8526
FDA FOIA Webpage

Excellent customer service is irnportant to us. Please take a moment to provide feedback regarding the customer senrice
you have received: CDRH Cust,cmer Service Survev
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